Tracer Log

FINDING "BLUE DESIGNATED" PEOPLE AFTER A POSITIVE CASE OF COVID WELLBODYKC, COVID SPORTS MED HELP

Blue Capture /Tracer for Quarantine when a Red Designated Person is Diagnosed

When a member of your facility is diagnosed with COVID- a Red designated person- part of your "due diligence" is to notify anyone that may have been exposed while at your facility. This is a Blue designated case and that person may or may not have any symptoms.



People that should be notified are those that had direct contact with the Red Designated Person (positive COVID) :

- such as cough or sneezed on, shared a drink bottle/food, lives with or carpools with the Red designated person.
- Or those that were within 6 feet for more than 15 minutes during a work out.
- A Red Designated person may be contagious up to 2 days BEFORE symptoms begin, some positive cases never get symptoms and could be contagious

Nofify:

All members potentially exposed: (this could be the entire attendance (athletes and staff) for the last day the Red designated person was at the facility, or if social distancing guidelines are in place perhaps only the pod/group that the Red designated person was in (including coaches and staff). Separating people by exposure time potentially spent with the Red designated person may make the task of alerting the potentially exposed people (Blue designated) more practical. See the "Pod Attendance form" to assist with this. **Red designated Person:** Click or tap here to enter text. **Potential Date of Exposure** Click or tap to enter a date.

Level/Pod/Group: ___Click or tap here to enter text.___

RISK:	Direct Contact	6 Ft for more than 15 min	Family/carpool
	Name, phone #, discussed with date	Name, phone #, discussed with date	Name, phone #, discussed with date
С	lick or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.
С	lick or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.
С	lick or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.
С	lick or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.
С	lick or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.
С	lick or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.
С	lick or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.	Click or tap here to enter text.



Possible scripting of phone / in person conversation: "Mrs. Smith, this is Coach Tim- Susie was in practice yesterday with a member of the team *(don't use their name without written authorization) that was tested positive for COVID 19 today. It's possible that Susie was exposed as our documentation shows she may have been within 6 feet of the person for more than 15 minutes- that's one of the suggested situations that our protocol has us call you. It's probably best, even if she doesn't have any symptoms, to check in with your health care provider. Our protocol asks that if she's vaccinated and has no symptoms she can continue to come to practice but please have her wear a mask and get tested three days after exposure to be sure you are negative. If she's not vaccinated she can't come back to the gym for 5 days just in case. After five days or more from the day she was exposed, if she wants to get a test and it's negative just bring that documentation into us and she can get back to practice on day 7. If she's positive please give us a call so we can document it and get in touch with people she may have accidentally exposed- and she can't come back to practice for 10 days- as long as she doesn't have symptoms or a fever and has a release from her doctor that it's safe to exercise. If she doesn't want to get tested then we ask that she stay out of the gym for a 14 day quarantine and as long as she doesn't have a fever or symptoms she can return then. We are all doing the best we can to keep the sport going for the athletes and keep them as safe as possible but it's not 100%. I really hope she doesn't get ill of course- please let us know no matter what! "

Consult with your Legal Counsel or Team Sports Medicine Partner to ensure this form is appropriate for your facility. Follow Local/State mandates and laws which could require you to alter this form.

Changes to this form may occur if the CDC or other health care agency changes recommendations. Check for updates regularly. Always have a Health Care Provider involved with diagnosis and treatment recommendations.